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Mr. Vinson Lackey
217 zast 25th Street’
Tulsa 5, Oklaloma

Dear Vin%an:

I am doing a litulf research on fort Uodpe, Kansas which
as you know 15 the post [from: -which. Dodge City took its names
You rattled off a 1list of places in Washington from which you
had secured data.or Sforts in Oklatopae I wonder if you would
give me that list of sddressas 80 that.I can run down whatever
there is on Fort Doidge up there. As I remember, you hamed-
8ix or elght crganl"dtiona which had halped ydu in your rasearch.

I ahould be. Prqteful for your help in thia matter.

I groatly enjoyed your viaxt here and Wope you will cOntact
me a&sin whone#er you are down this uay. '

Cordially vours,

W.'S. CAMPBELL
WCm



